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Jennifer Coe

From: Sunset View Elementary School <noreply@ksd.org>
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 3:48 PM
To: Jennifer Coe
Subject: Sunset View Mustang Update 9/28/18

  

Mustang Update 
  

Reminders 

Thank you! We appreciate all of the families who took time out of their busy 
schedule last week to come to Open House.  We love connecting with our 
families.  Please be sure to mark your calendars for our next evening event, 
our 2nd Annual Kids at Hope Destination Night, Wednesday, November 7 
from 6:00 - 7:30 pm.  

Join us -  There are many opportnities to get involved here at school. 2 of 
the ways are by joining the PTO and ATP committees to help plan events 
and activities for students and families.  Both do not require anything but 
attending meetings and involving yourself as you see fit beyond that!  The 
meetings for both committees occur in the Library.  The next PTO meeting 
is Tuesday, October 9 at 3:30 pm and the next ATP meeting is Wednesday, 
October 17 at 3:40 pm. 

Dogs on School Grounds - Please be aware that dogs are not supposed 
to be on school grounds, unless they are service dogs.  This is a safety 
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concern.  Not only are many of our students uncomfortable around dogs, 
but some have allergies as well.  There are signs posted both in front and 
out back reminding people of this rule.  If you are wanting to walk your dog 
to pick up your students, please be sure that they are on a leash and you 
wait just beyond the school grounds with your pet.  Thanks so much for your 
help with this matter. 

Mark Fearing is coming -  Our annual author visit is fast 
approaching.  Mark Fearing is a well known author that our students are 
excited to meet on October 24.  Many of his books are available for students 
to pre-purchase and get signed but all orders are due Wednesday, October 
3.  Click here for an order form. 

Mustang Stampede - Our annual PTO jog-a-thon fundraiser is just around 
the corner.  This event helps to raise the majority of the money PTO uses to 
help teachers purchase items for their classrooms, pay for field trips, and 
put on fun events. Please keep an eye out for fundraising envelopes to 
come home next week.  The event is Wednesday, October 17 and we need 
parent volunteers to help mark lap cards at the event.  A volunteer sign up 
sheet will also be coming home next week.  Please remember you must 
have a cleared district background check in order to help at this event. 

Upcoming Events 
  

Tuesday, October 2 
Vision & Hearing Screening 

Wednesday, October 3 
Mark Fearing book orders due 

Tuesday, October 9 
PTO Meeting - Library 
Childcare provided by YMCA 
3:30 - 4:30 pm 

Friday, October 12 
No School for Kindergartners 
Kinder teachers are working on 
WA Kids Assessment Information 

Mustang Stampede envelopes 
due for drawing entry 

Wednesday, October 17 
Mustang Stampede Jog-a-thon 
 
ATP Meeting - Library 
3:40 - 4:40 pm 

Friday, October 19 
No School 
Professional Development Day 

Wednesday, October 24 
Author Visit 

Wednesday, November 7 
Veteran's Day Assembly 
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Kids at Hope Destination Night 
6:00 - 7:30 pm 
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